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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON D C 204618

December 13, 1979

CERTIEIED MATL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Christina M. Cerna
L1435 PFourth Street, S.W.
Washington, bL.C. 20024

Re: MUR 1014
Dear Ms. Cerna:

On December 7, 1979, the Commission found no reason
to believe that Senator Roger W. Jepsen or the Friends of
Roger Jepson violated 2 U.S.C. § 44le and § 441f. This
determination was made due to a lack of substantiated facts
gLl WASNLIE Sieefuth ML LG ¢

Should further information come to your attention
which you believe constitutes a violation of the Act,
RlleqisENSCNh QIETNEATS

//

{('4 (fu’f%/‘
iarles N. Steele
General Counsel
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RLCEIPT REQUESTED

M3. Christina M. Cerna
1435 Fourth Street, S.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20024

Re: MUR 1014
eax M3, Cerna:

On , 1979, the Commission found no reason
to believe that Senator Roger W. Jepsan or the Friends of
Roger Jepsen violated 2 U.S.C. 5 44le and § 441f. This
Jdetermination was made due to a lack of substantiated facts
in your comolaint.

Should further information come to your attention
whichh you believe constitutes a violation of the Act,

please sn notify ns.

sincerely.,

CHRRLEBY !I. Steele
Aetiny General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1014

)
)
Roget W. Jepsen )
Friends of Roget Jepsen )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 7,
1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding the above-captioned matter:

i Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Senator Roger W. Jepsen or the
Friends of Roger Jepsen violated
2 U.S.C. §44le or 2 U.S.C. §441f.

2. Send the letter attached to the
First Gencral Counsel's Report
dated December 4, 1979.

3. Close the ftile.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Ticrnan.
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AT S AN r te T )0 00l 8 oL

/
Nate Marjorie W. Emmons

“Scecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 12-5-79, 7:53

Circulated on 48 hour vote bhasis: 12-5-79, 11:00




December 4, 1979

MEMORANDU PO Marjorie W. Lmmons

FFROM: lesGas s GALE
S U e e MUR 1014
™~ I'lease Lhave the attached First CC Report on MUR 1014 )
= distributed to tae Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.
¥ Thanh youa.
-
<




.EDERAL BLECHETON COMMISSIO.

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 1014
BY OGC TO COMMISSION /2479 DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
T

BY OGC__g8/13/79

STAFF MEMBER(S)  popnaldson

COMPLAINANT'S NAMI: Christina M. Cerna

RESPONDENT'S NAMI: Roger W. Jepsen
I'riends of Roger Jepsen

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Frionds of Roger Jepsen
. FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

SUMMARY OF ALLIEGATIONS

Christina M. Cerna, in a letter dated August 9, 1979, (Attachment I)
has alleged that the South African government contributed $250,000 to
Roger W. Jepsen's 1978 Senate campaign which unseated Senator Dick Clark
of Iowa.

EVIDENCE AND ANALYSIS

. Ms. Cerna's allegations are based on several newspaper articles
which deal with Eschel Rhoodie's assertions that the South African
government interferred in the Iowan senatorial election. Ms. Cerna
states that to the best of her knowledge, the facts as stated in the
newspaper articles arce true.

Ms. Cerna submitted an almost identical complaint on May 8, 1979,
which was the subject of MUR 971. The Commission, on June 13, 1979,
closed MUR 971 on the basis that Ms. Cerna provided no documentation of
her allegations other than a New York Times article; and she had no
personal knowledge of the facts of the matter.




~

Ms. Cerna has attached several additional newspaper
articles in this complaint alleging South African support
of Senator Jepsen's campaign; however, there are no sub-
stantial facts in the articles on which the Commission
could develop a casc. There arc no details as to how the
South African government funneled the money to Senator
Jepsen and there is no mention of any specific individuals
who acted as agents or conduits for the South African
government. The reports filed by Scnator Jepsen and his
principal campaign committee do not reveal any unusual
contributions or loan activity of the nature described.
According to Craig Donsanto of the Justice Department,
there is no Justice Department investigation of these
allcgations as stated in the Newsweeck arlticle.

Basced on the lack of substantial evidence in the
attached newspaper articles, it does not appear that
the Commission should proceed against Scnator Roger W.
Jepsen or his campaion committee.

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to belicve that Scenator Roger W.
Jepsen or the Friends of Roger Jepscen violated 2 U.S.C.
§441lc or 2 U.S.C. §441f. Send the attached letter. Close
e fEhilar.

At EScHhENES

Complaint from Cerna
IO (EESE Hae)f (Gt
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Lasie year wach the purpose of defeating the incumbent Senator Dick Clark.
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Mr, Fochel Rhoodie headed Sonth Africa's approximatelv $74 million covert
propacanda campaien which involved briberyv ol overseas opinion. 1n a BBC
television intervicw on March 21,1979, Mr. Rhoodie stated that he has taped
recollections of his knowledeoe of the atfailr and complete records of all 130
secret intluence buving projects.
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iny Corporation at a secret lecation on the
contment. The mierview was brouadcast
tonight.

Mr. Dimbleby acted, in elfect, as an in-
termediary between Mr. Rhoodie and
several Kuropean and American news or-
pamzations, ancluding The New ankl
Times, that had expressed an nterest in
obtamng rights to 41 tape recordings in
which the South Afncan  reportedly
spelled out his operations in detini. The
negotiations collapsed when Mr. Ehoodie !
demanded $200,000 arid when he was per-
suaded, for the moment at least, to keep
the tapes tocked ina bank V.l'l’[

;0 Butdunng negoetialions over (e rapes,
summuaries of some of the Jlu Lt mn:.l
“smd to beon them were made avanatle tod
the news oroanzatons. Aneng the ac. |
tlons attitbuted to South Atvica by the
material were these:

T Csoceretly becomine a maior frnancial !
ibacker of Senator Recer W Jepsen of!
I owi, the Repablican who Lt ve e up ey
FDick Clark, a Demaocrat and one ol 3 nmh
Alpica’s most persisient and anfluendal]
American toes, .
TUChuppivinge a substannal share of ol
capital that enadica John Po MeGoft to!
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Norweoian newspapers reported inde-

Africa paid 200,000 Kkroner —— about
340,000 — to Anders Lance, a right-wing
Norwegian businessman, to help him
stant a political party in 1973 after a visit
to Pretoria. .

Mr. Lange's party won four seats in
Norwayv’s Parhianient ana hetd them unul
18 munlm apn, giving South Africa its
oniv effecuve voice in Scandinavia. Mr.
Lange and his wife are both dead, but
Carl Hagen, the party's present leader,
said an o telepnone nterview from Oslo
that he was sure “nothing on that scaie’”
had been given.

YA desser amount,  20.M1)
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mented. *Bat alarger aomesnt we would
have noliced, and he sent me out in June
1970 to borrow muoney {from a bank to fi-
nanceour pecral electon newspaper,

Tor Petier Kroshy, Mr, Lanye's secre-
tary at the tinc, smad Mr. Lange he told i
bim in April 1973, just belore the new |
o fly War entabhisieed, that he had re-
Feerved a i of 20,000-kroner —S4,000
-~ from anuradentified foreign source.
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AIXEN-PROVENCE, France, Aug,
a—Three Frenein judees said  today

that Dschel Rheodie, who disclo=ed

Afriea’s nse of covert funds to

Soth

bav intluence, should bhe sent howne n
foee fraud and thelt charves,

They dismissed his contention
notitical charses mizht be brouoht
avainst him o South Atrica and seat
im Lack to jail o awall a vovern.
ment decision on the:r recommenda-
Liain.
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“
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British convention signed when South
Africa was a British colony,

Rhoodie brouvht on the funds sean- .
dal, and the eventual resignation of
I'resident John Vorster, by
thuit South
tHokOpaArA ih jal Secenet
finituenece in domestic
newspaners,

Lie was arrested at his French Rivi-
era home last month on a warrant is.
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LONDON, 2Mareh 2I--Former Soury African
intormation ogfj SHUBNONT| Rhoodie i in &
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= amd Soltva as veed o
s dnd call new national elections
«f 1t s shown that he or any member
s Cabiner s involved,
Ahooaie rotused 1o rurther
the secret srojeets listey
document, hut he wold BoC
spondent David Dimbleny
money aboul o S100 mliion shuee
1975 cwas ueed o estabiish oordam
sations and mshitutes and to sudnort
rouns and  ndoviduals o persuade
them o bach Sowth Airica on cer-
LAl Emportant ogesges”

(RO Press snecuiation, now-
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antiapartherd or2anizations and cam-
parens, but he retused o adentiry
the eountries wiiteh  these pay-
elits were
“There were certarmn individual
ciaces Hhoodie <and, "where we had
used money to persuade a person who
normally have been

sayv
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would poerbaps
ant: Soath Virres at least
more neawral attitnde, Or, af he Lad
Boen fuhewarm  or neutval toward
South ahea, to adopt a more positive
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formed ot e developments  tahinge
Place yroantt South Afrrean orcamsa-
tions.™”
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reported. Rhoodie smid onts chat ]
don’t think there has been ar aanyis.
S100 on miy part or any boay eise s part
that this is tiue.” -

Former prime minister
SLer, wite 1s now Souti
dent, or cevemonial
Shnow! (of SSen  iawer e imn
which  we  were  over RS s
Bhoodie said. “so dhd Horwooa, and
these were reported to (h el
(m an oannual bass Thew . it
CThev couid have \tnm)('(l ::.n"”l:n,'!
|l thee winted to.”

Rhoodie saia trat a0 enogid
testv to the nwersonal imvoinve g,ent ¢F
Bothao the tormer deien o e aer
Wnn v now  prome e it
Feast twa or thice proyect " e hipe
Lotha's demials
SO izl it Gl S
the Department of Derense
mvolved i oone ol those projects.”
Rhoodie smd. “There were ontside
acencies imvolved in one ol those pro-
Jeets. T ocannot see the prime minister
making such a dental.”

Rhoodie said he woutd emer;«
hiding in Furope to 2o back to South
Afriea only il the eatire aflzr were
aired publicly in a court of law w nere
his lawyers could cross-examime Vor
ster, Botha and members ot the Cahi-
net. But he <amd he did not thank
“there s any chance of that happen
[0 0

Instead. Rhoodie said he imtends to
stay, with the help of “same irends
lett in the oulside world™ conntries
from which he cannot be extrad.aed 1o
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August 15, 1979

CERTLFILD MALT
REETRN S INEE B ERGE SREONES T D

Christina M. Cerna
1435 dth Strcet, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024

pEay My (CaEne::

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
August 9, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal
Illection Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. A recommendation to the
Foederal Blection Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
bo taken. For vour information, we have attached a
bricf description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for nandEl rng s eofplaints,

Sincerels
2 /

I
, g ,':7
.:_'// ’\/ ; 7, 4
J L{& ) ) // o £ 4
g A
éq Z./'{x__, GHe
MR AL e mtelitas

Assistant General Counsel




SAEY
(£71435 4th Street,S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20024

Tel: (home) 488-4883 M UK 0,4

i Y(office) 'P89-6011

Mr. Hal Ponder

Assistant Gencral Counsel
Federal Election Commission
L1829 K Streek, hoWs
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Ponder:

I hereby wish to file a complaint with the Federal Election Commission
pursuant to Part 111 of the Commission's Regulations, provided that the
facts, Lf true, constitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (2 U,S.C. 432 ct seq.). My complaint is based
on Mr. Eschel Rhoodie's assertions that the South African Government
interfered in the lowan senatorial clection process in the United States
last year with the purpose of defeating the incumbent Senator Dick Clark.

| believe the facts as stated are true to the best of my knowledge that

Mr. Eschel Rhoodie headed South Africa's approximately $74 million covert
propaganda campaign which involved bribery of overseas opinion. In a BBC
television interview on March 21,1979, Mr. Rhoodie stated that he has taped
recollections of his knowledge of the affair and complete records of all 130
secret influence buying projects.

In an attempt to merchandise these tapes a "synopsis' of the information
contained therein was prepared which was distributed to news agencies Lo
encourage them to pav $200,000 for the tapes and documents.

This synopsis contends that South Africa's agents in the United States poured
$250,000 into the campaign that unscated Senator Dick Clark. [t is also
contended thatr South Africa secretly became a major financial backer of Senator
Roger W. Jepsen, the Republican who won the lowa clection.

These acts, if true, would violate sections 441 ¢ and/ or 441 F of the Act,
prohibiting contributions bv foreign nationals or contributions in the name
of another, Fnclosed please find varions supporting press accounts.

[ am not a candidate, nor am T filing this complaint on behalf of or at the
request or suggestion of a candidate,

Sincerely vyours,

4 .

/ .
ity L TV (evmtd—
Sworn and subssribed to befere mo -
' . LY ;¢ Lhristina M. Cerna
fnclosurn this ol . day ef Lollo 19 '

T //

Frank W. Loops
Motary Publis

Wy Commbbaian Expires Oct. 14, 1530

/
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‘US OITIZENS BRIBED |
SOUTH AFRICAN SAYS

Rhoodie Tells Interviewer on BBC |
‘Opinion Formers’ Were Paid

By R.W. APPLE Jr. 5‘)/7/

Speaialto The New York Times

LLONDON, Mar.n 21 — Eschel M.
| Rhoodie, the central figure in the South
African bribery scandal, has declared in
an interview that the United States was
one of the principal countries where his
Government paid “opinion formers and
decision takers’ to express pro-South.
African views.

In an interview with the British Broad-
casting Corporation, he denied that South
Afnca had paid Americans in office but
not that it had contributed to political
campaigns. He said South Africa had
paid umon leaders to cooperate but re-
fused to say where

Mr. Rhoodie said that revealing ‘‘the
nature of the operations, the methods
that were used and the people that were
involved would have disastrous conse-
quences’’ for South Africa and **a number
of major Western countries.”” But he gave
only a general outhine of the operations |

. and named no names. '

Other Countries Mentioned !

I
He hinted broadly, however, that South
I Africa had secretly paid members of the
British Parliament for information about
the activities of groups opposed to apart-
heid — activities that South Africa then
tried to disrupt. He said his work had in-
volved France, West Germany and Japan
as well as the United States and Great
3ritain.
Mr. Rhoodie, formerly the chief civil

Continued on Page A12, Column 1




kﬁoodie Asserts -‘Opin ion Formers’
In U.S. Were Paid by South Africa|

Continued From Page Al

servant in South Africa’s Information
Ministry, was interviewed Saturday by
David Dimbleby of the British Broadcast-
ing Corporation at a secret location on the
continent. The interview was broadcast
tonight.

Mr. Dimbleby acted, in effect, as an in-
termediary between Mr. Rhoodie and
several European and American news or-
ganizations, including The New York
Times, that had expressed an interest in
obtaining rights to 41 tape recordings in
which the South African reportedly
spelled out his operations in detail. The
negotiations collapsed when Mr. Rhoodie
demanded $200,000 and when he was per-
suaded, for the moment at least, to keep
the tapes locked in a bank vault.

But during negotiations over the tapes,
summaries of some of the allegations
said to be on them were made available to
the news organizations. Amang the ac-
tions attributed to South Africa by the
material were these:
~ YSecretly becoming a major financial

(backer of Senator Roger W. Jepsen of
Iowa, the Republican who last year upset
] Dick Clark, a Democrat and one of South
i Africa’s most persistent and influential
{_American foes.

~QSupplying a substantial share of the
capital that enabled John P. McGoff to
make an unsuccessful bid for The Wash-

ington Star and a successful bid for The

Sacramento Union.

9Making large cash payments ‘o
prominent leaders of the American labor
movement early in 1977 to persuade them
not to join 4 one-week shipping blockade
of South Africa organized by the Interna-
tional Confederation of Free Trade
Unions.

9Giving arms and money to Gen. Qdu-
megwu Ojukwu in an effort to sustain his
unsuccessful Biafran rebellion against
the Nigerian Government in 1968 and
1969, and it may have financed several
black Rhodesian leaders.

€Paying for the establishment of a
right-wing political party in Norway that
won four seats in Parliament in 1973.

GMaintaining ‘arrangements'’ with
Labor members of Parliament in Britain,
with a Conservative member who has
served in the House of Commons here for

many years, and with members of the!
Fananeswe Parhament

qBecoming involved in the establish-
ment of news agencies or newspapers in
France, Kenya and the Netherlands.

Norwegian Press Reports

Norwegian newspapers reported inde-
pendently today that Investigators of the
scandal there have evidence that South
Africa paid 200,000 kroner — about
$40,000 — to Anders Lange, a right-wing
Norwegian businessman, to help him
start a political party in 1973 after a visit
to Pretoria.

Mr. Lange's party won four seats in
Norway's Parliament and held them until
18 months ago, giving South Africa its
only effective voice in Scandinavia, Mr.
Lange and his wife are both dead, but
Carl Hagen, the party’s present leader,
sald in a telephone interview from Oslo
that he was sure ‘‘nothing on that scale’’
had been given.

“A  lesser amount, 20,000 kroner
maybe, fair enough,” Mr. Hagen com-
mented. “But a larger amount we would
have noticed, and he sent me out in June
1973 to borrow money from a bank to fi-
nance our special election newspaper.”’

Tor Petter Krosby, Mr. Lange’s secre-
tary at the time, said Mr. Lange had told
him in April 1973, just before the new
party was established, that he had re-
ceived a “'gift"” of 20,000-kroner —$4,000
— from an unidentified foreign source.

Less Specific Allegations

But Mr. Rhoodie avoided such specific
allegations in his television interview.

He alluded to his ministry’s activities
in Britain, saying that he had ‘‘used
money to persuade politicians and some
newspaper people’ in several countries
either to back South Africa or to take a
tess hostile stand against it. He then con-
firmed that members of Parliament had
been among them but declined to identity
their nationality.

He said his Government had once con-
sidered a covert attempt to buy an un-
named British national newspaper. He
did not say whether a bid was made.

He said South Africa did try to disrupt
activities here by groups opposed to
apartheid. "'If 4 certain organization, for
example, was out to arrange an anti-
South African rally or was trying to get
companies to withdraw investment in
South Africa,”” Mr. Rhoodie declared,
“‘we would perhaps send out notices and
documents canceling the meeting so that
the other party wouldn't know what was
going an
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S. African Claims Influence Buying Try in | US. -

New York Timea News Service

LLONDON — Eschel M. Rhoodle, the
entral figure 1n South Africa's
aftuence-buying scandal, claimed
istnight the United States was one of
ie principal countries where his gov-
rnment paid “opinion formers and
ecision takers” to express pro-South
{rican views.

He categorically denfed in an inter-
tew aired by the British Broadcast-
2k Corp that South Africa had paid
S othice-holders but not that 1t had
wade investments 1o political cam-
nugns. He acknowledged that South
trica had paid trade union leaders
or their cooperation but refused to
1v where

Rhoodie, formerly the chief civil
‘rvant in the South African {nforma-
on ministry, was interviewed by
‘avid imbleby of the BBC earlier at
seeret location tn Europe.

BREAKING A LONG silence,
hoodie saind that revelation of “the
ature of the operations, the methods
1at were used and the people that
ere involved would have disastrous
msequences”™ for South Africa and
v number of major Western coun-
1es " But he gave no names.
i hinted broadly, however, that
wuth Atrica had secretly paid mem
ers of the British parliament to sup-
PR formation about the acttvities of
m apartheid groups — activities
Ihe South Africans then tried to
mpl through the use of “distufor-
ation tactie
ﬁmd he asserted that his work had
ohved France, West Germany and
ipan as well as the United States and

t Britain

ﬁ!ﬁ.- South African asserted that his
sernment had once considered a
nertatiempt 1o buy an unnamed
*ifish national newspaper but did
it say whether a bid had actually
all made

Limbleby had acted as an agent (or
veral Furopean and US news orga-
~attons, including The New York
mes, which had expressed an inter
U obtaiming rights to 41 tape
&ordings 1 which Rhoodre report-
1y spetls out his operations 1n de-
~PHE NEGOTIATIONS collapsed
NEn Rhoodie demanded $200.000 and
hen he was persuaded. for the mo-
entat least, 16 keep the tapes locked
abank vault

In the House of Commons yester
v, a Labor Party member urged
“am’s foreign minister, David
~en. 1o make Rhoodie an offler of
100 to obtain the tapes

During the course of the 1alks with
¢ Dews oryanizations, some of the
ped matertal was made available
meng the allegatwns in
11

Fhat South Africa was a major
aancial backer of Sen Roger Jepson
towa, the Republican who last vear
»et Dick Clark, one of South Africa’s
w\l persisteat and mﬂueullul L S

JT""\'GYl said Tast n nlghl the allegation
as “completely ridicnlous and
tally false.” Speaking of Rhoodie, he
il "He 15 just some kook running
annd the world with some supposed
e recordings for sale for $200.000
I'hat South Atrica supplied a sup-
i.tia) share of the capital that ena-
< pabiishier Joha P McGoli 1o
1ke an unsuccessful bid for the
a-hington Star McGolf has called
helams “utter nonsense.”
In last nmight's BBC interview,
odie said, I don't think the
ntormation) Ministry has ever
“mitted trying to buy The Washing.
W Star Loertainly have never done
But he admitted 1t was the kind of
wration he might have considered
That South Africa made large cash

Axvx ated Pross

Dr. Eschel Rhoodfe (left) and BBC announcer David Dimbleby during the taping of a special program recently.

payments to prominent leaders of the
U8 labor movement early in 1977 to
persuade them not to take part in a
one week shipping blockade of South
Africa organized by the International
Confederation of Free Trade Unions.
® That South Africa had “arrange-
ments” ol vartous kinds with Labor
Mcembers ot Parhhament 1o Britain,
with a ttled Conservative member
who has served an the House of Com-
mons here tor almost 30 years, and
with members of the Japanese diet as
well

e That South Africa was involved 1n
the establixhment of news agencies or
newspapers in France, Kenya and the
Netherlands

RHOODIE ALLUDED to Information
Minintry activities in Great Hritain
during the television interview.

He sind that he had “used money to
persuade politicians and some
newspaper people " in several coun-
tries cither 1o back South Africa or to
take a less hostile hne toward 1t. He
then coutirmed that “members of par.
liament” had been among them, but
dechned w dennty their natjionaiiy

At ancther point he said specifi-
cally that the South African goveran-
ment had tried to disrupt anti apar-
therd activiiies here

It a certain organization, for
example, wa . out 1o arrange an ant
South African rallv or was trytng to

get companies to withdraw invest
ment 1n South Africa.” Rhoodie de
clared, “we would perhiaps send out
notices and documents canceling the
meeting 5o that the other party would
u't know what was going on ™

Rhoodie told Dimbleby that he had
documents bearing the sienatures of
South African cabinel minnlers an
thorizing his projects, which he had
“safely locked away 1n a bank vault
sunewheren Europe ™

RHOODIE INDICATEFD that he in
tended to use the documents as a
Feapon to wuarantee his own satety as
well as that of hus famtly

Sonth Africas prime minister
Pleter W Botha maintained tat none
of Rhoodie's allegntions was worth
any substance unless tested 1o court
of law.

Botha bas demanded that the for
mer information secretaty return to
South Africa where there 1 a warrant
out for his arrest on charges of fraud
and possibly theft in connection with
the information atfair

But Rhoodie sard i the interview
Tl don tintend to go back 10 south
Africa and | don't want to go back
against my will ™

He said his lawyvers had nstruc
fions of what to do it he were to be
taken hack to santh Afnica by force or
Smprisoned on trumped up Charges

Betore launching s operations

Rhoodie satd he had commissioned a -

matket anaivsis of south Africa’s
Hnage i 16 majer countries at a cost
i many hundieds of thousands of
dollars

It wis obvians ™ he continued,
that the ettt - tolate South Africa
amd to stlence Soth Africa was in-
creastng teraly b the month, and it
was et that Senth Africa should
have certain avenues of communica-
tion with the w 1ld through the
media ” 7

Rhocdie <halienged state-
ments e e Minister Botha
Dlsalt] el t.v and the former
mitaaster ot L0 rmation, Cornelius
Mutder ted e volved 1n bribery

P2hoceloe st that Botha hingself
L% I S CETCE T 18
Davat twee o The v et projects — one
Parthhoand the ier wholly hinanced
Byt bt cnAinstry

il eyt reminded Rhoodle
that St e Vs Rebdert Smit and
L wile were 'soneved Killed becanse
they knew * s i about the alfair,
and acked whiether he teared the
¢ he nossessed could

cheddiiaci s owh dite. Rhoodle
replied It gepends on whether
whoever ke cpe sort of informa-

Viarte vs g s ® 0 S ] fepEfibly embar-
il e s e by 4he dTselns
IR S R TS U ink Ldon't have
e kb «n - that could
Fhinabange okl %0 wirder
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\irica’s cause e oreportedl:
turned over 8115 million to a Michi
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Even little things often went wrong
and with the most innocuous activi-
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not to go to Deerfield.
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BBC Alrs Document on Funding

O

Rhoodie: Cabinet Initiated Secret Proj/ecfé'

By Leonard Downice Jr.
Wa-himgton Post Forelgn Service

LONDON, March 21—Former South African
intormalion official Eschel Rhoodie said in a
BRC television interview tonight that South
\frean Prime Minister Pieter W. Botha “initi-
ated at Cabinet level™ gt least two seeret proj-
cet~ moa eontinuing multimillion-dotlay cam-
par:n to buy foreign support for South Afriea.

Rhoodie also said that 60 to 65 secret influ-
ence-buying projects “have been reapproved by
the administration of Mr. 2. VW, Botha and
therefare  ave ongoing operations” and  that
Finance Minster Owen llorwood signed a se-
cret document approving the expenditure of
approximately 89 million to tund the projects for
the enrrent fiscal vear.

v photostat copy of that document, writlen
o \toanns and viven 1o the BBC by Rhoodie,

N vieoen the sereen during the imterview

Vooandin, tooa BBC translatior the document

-—marked “lop secret” and dated May 12, 1978
—is a letler 1o Ilorwood from then-information
minister Connie Mulder, Rhoodie's boss,

In the letter, Mulder advises Horwood that
“The Department of Information is intending
to alloeate the money which vou are making
available lo it in the current financial year”
for a list of items including “distributors and
publications, conferences, front organizatlions,
collaborators, advertisements, liaison serviees,
lobhyists, institutions and foundations, .néws
and photo xervices, [ilm production and dis
tribution, economic action, gucsts, trips and:
other malters which are related to this.”

The documenl also bears Horwood's signa-:
ture at the hottom, which Rhoodie sald indl
cated his approval of the secret projects. Both
Rotha and Tlarwoeod have denied any invdlve-
ment o oor knowledee of the influenee-buying

See RHOODIE, A7, Col. 1
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Rkoodie: Secret Projects

Were Initiated by Cabinet

RHOODIE. From Al

Facn e ron amd, Boipna | Bas vowed o
- 2nvoand calt new natiopal elections
Gt snown that e or any member

os i~ Cahinetv is ipvokied.

HWnoodie refused "o furiher iden-
tilr the secret projects listed in e
document. but he told BBC corre-
srondent David Dimbleby tha: the
mones —ahout S mitlion  since
RHT R used “to ostablish nr:an
sations and nste and o sy
2roups and individuals to ;‘er.\uai:e
them to back South Africa on cer-
tain importani issues.”

Contrary to press speculation, how-
ever. Rhoodie said no pavments were
made to U.S politicians. ~In the vase
0f 1 O geiddbitbedptisbiimanb said. "1 can

ratezorically 1 . i .
yavments o poliy

He reluem ™ Fule Hul or comment
on the possibibitv that money was
seoretlv spent in the United States
on lobbvists, or front organizations
for Suuth Africa orts to dis-
remove from

RSN

ule -

~ate

opponents

ucxa s w
bv
“TMoodie did sav that money was
paid to eni” and
eome 'S ke’ and for

“disinformation” efforts to sabotage
antiapartheid orzanizetions and cam-
paisns. but he refused to identiiy
the countries in which these pay-
ments were made.

“There were certain individual
cases.” Rhoodie said. “where we had
used money to persuade a person who
would perhaps normalls have been
anti-South Africa at least to adopt a
more reutral attitude. Or. if he had
heen lukewarm or neutral toward
South Africa. to adopt a more positive
attitude or perhaps t¢ keep us in-
tormed of the developments taxing
vlace in anti-South African organiza-
ttons”

Asked who those people  were.
Rhoodie said. "Those would be people
whom you would classify among the

ogigion-formers and decision-take 1
R AT wou T TR oo ans
and come newspaper people.”

Only in the case of Britain did
Dhaodie acknowledze specific aspects
of the scheme he ran from 1973 until
last veer as the top civil servant, un-
der Mulder. in South Afrlcas [nfor-
mation Ministry. Hg said_antiar,
theid §T

roups in_ Brit
rated 1nd sabotaged
Te aso said nis department consid-

ered pirchasing a national newspaper
in Britiin. but he would ho
rener. It had to be done secretlyv.” he
~aid uithe unconsummated deal. “he-
il tdon’t think there would have
Heen sny chance of ~evess it the
~coth African Departnvent of Inror
e had made an enen approacti.”
vkl if his operation nad awo
¢ U finahce an atiempt by news-
L wrer-hain owner Joan MceGoff e
huy Tle Washington Stay. as has been

é.___.SI.ﬁ_J-RJL-

renorted. Rhoodie said only thar
a:n't think there has been anyv adnis
=01 on my part or anybody else’s part

that this is true”’

Forpvr prime minister Jghn Vor-
Ster. wniu 18 now 3auth Africa’s pres
dent. or ceremonial head of state.
“knew of every major project in
which we were ever involved.”

thoudie said. “So did Horwood. and
these were reported to them in detail
enan annual basis. They knew abou!
i, They could have stopped anything
il they wanted to.”

Rhoodie said that others alse couid
testify to the personal involvement of
Botha, the former defense inister
who i€ now prime minister. in “at
least two or three proijects.” depite
Botha'< denials.

“There ave at least 20 officials in
the Department ol Defense who were
involved in one of those projects.”
Rhoodie said. “There were outside
aZencies involved in one of those pro-
jects. I canpot see the prime minister
makinz such a denial.”

Rhoodie said he would emerge from
hiding in Europe to go back to South
Africa only if the entire affair were
aired publicly in a court of law where
his lawvers could cross-examine Vor-
ster. Botha and members of the Cabi
net. But he said he did not think
“there is any chance of that happen
LS.

Instead. Rhoodie said he intends to
stay. with the help of “some friends
left in the outside world” countries
from which he cannot be extradited to
South Africa. H

e-said.he _has lamed
collections of his knowledge of the
HEEEEEH COmDIeie recards %{ 21l ]35

S A with
“amounts of money spent, names of
people. the surmary of the projects
{and] who received what”—safely hid-
den in a bank vault “somewhere in
Europe.”

He will not release the documents
or the tapes, he said, because of the
sastrous consequences’ for South

qfns? Qn 3
ber of Western countries,” so long as

he is alive and free.
“If I were to die an unnatural death

mstances would be different.

South Alrican authorities Mive is
sued a warrant for Rhoodie’s arrest
charging him with fraudulently di
verting some of the secret project
money to real estate investments ef
I RS o

Rhoudie.
dark-blue -~u.t. any
laxed durinz tne it rew, which was
taped last Saturday i o hotel room in
an undisclosed Euroacan ¢ty outside
Britain. BBC officials =aid no mones
was paid tw Rhoodie. who theY sawd
orizinally asked iur S200..00 i1 return
for access to his tapes and dpeulneg
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South African Role in Iowa Voting Charged

By WENDELL RAWLS Ir.

A former official in South Africa’s In-
formation Ministry who has been in hid-
ing in Europe reportedly has said that his
country interfered in the electoral pro-
cess in the United States last year with
the aim of defeating Senator Dick Clark,
aliberal Iowa Democrat.

The allegation is one of many that the
for@2r ofricial, Eschel M. Rhoodie, is
said to have included in papers and 41
tape recordings that he has said would
ducument Scuth Africa’s secret multimii-
licn-asllar campaign to influence law-
makess, journalists and news outlets
arvunc the world.

Althcugh he has held the documents
and recordings for sale or for protection
against reprisal, some of his allegations
were summarized for news organizations
that souznt to cbtain access to the maten-
als.

Mr. Rhoodie is a central figure in what
has become a major scandal in South
Africa involving top Government offi-
cials. 't has led to his resignation and
those of the Minister of Information and
the head of the Bureau of State Security,
South Africa’s secret police. They are ac-
cused of spending about 373 million on
some 170 clandestine projects as part of a
propaganda eifort on behalf of apartheid,
Scuth africa’s system of raciat separa-
tion.

Senator Clark was defeated last
November by a conservative Republican,
Roger W. Jensen. Senator Clark, as
chairman of the Foreign Relaticns sub-
commitiee on African Affairs, was a
liarsh critic of South Africa’s racial poli-
cies and had urged economic sanctions
against that couniry.

Assacdtions in Rhoodle’s Papers

Among the assertions that Mr.
Khoodie’s matenal is sa:d to inciude
were the following:

USouth Africa was & major financial
bucker of Mr. Jepsen. However, public!
recards in the United States rellect noi
financial contribution from South African!
Govermnment sources, and Senator Jepsen |
said last night that the aliegation was *'50

completely ridiculous and totally false, I
don’t want to dignify it with any big re-
sponse.’” Speaking of Mr. Rhoodie, he
commented, ‘‘He is just some kook run-
ning around the world with some sup-
posed tape recordings for sale for $200,-
000.” He added that he had ‘‘every reason
to believe that there was absolutely no
money put into my campaign from South
Africa.”

GSouth Africa supplied a substantial
share of the capital that enabled a news-
paper publisher, John P. McGoff, to
make an unsuccessiul bid for The Wash-
ington Star in 1975 and a successful one
for The Sacramento Union in California.

GSouth Africa made large cash pay-
ments to prominent labor leaders in the
United States euarly in 1977 to persuade
them not to take part In a weeklong ship-
piug blockade of South Africa crganized
by the International Confederation of
Free Trade Unions.

In acdition, The New York Times has
learned independently that about 50
members of Congress or members of
Congressional staffs have made trips to
South Africa that were subsidized by the
South African Government.

Although documentation of Mr.
Rhoodie’s assertions is being withheld,
the record of the Clark-Jepsen campaign
disclosed a pattern of involvement by
South Africans or peoole strongiy sup-
portive of South Africa.

South African Visited lowa

Inthe spring of 1978, just before the pri-
mary election in Iowa, a South African
diplomat, Jan van Rooyen, visited the
Towa state capital, Des Moines, at the in-
vitation of a conservative Repubiican
state Senutor, Stephen Bisenius. I the
course of the visit, Mr. van Rooven teld a
group of lowans that he did not know
“why Senator Clark finds South Africal
such a fine platform, rather than dealing|
with the real problems this state mignt
have.””

The statement brought a quick reaction
from the State Department. David D.}
Newsornr, Under Sccretary of State forl
Pciitical Affairs, summocred the South|

African chargé d‘affaires to the State De-
partment, where he deiivered an oral pro-
test against Mr, van Roayen’s actions.
According to sources familiar with the
case, the State Department also sent a
confidential cable to South Africa protest-
ing the fact that Mr. van Rooyen had in-
jected himself into the American eiec.
toral orocess, and complaining that e
“had made <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>